Hayes, Tracy

From: Dion, Beverly [Beverly. Dion@ppnne.org]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 1:26 PM

To:  Hayes, Tracy

Subject: Address changes ~

Hello Tracy,

I'm writing to notify the Board of the following address changes for four of Planned Parenthood’s
providers:

Dr. Regan Theiler, license #: 042-0012264
As of 10/15/2011 relocating to:

128 Lakeside Ave

Suite 301

Burlington, VT 05401

448-9700 {PH)

Johanna Hauser (license #055-0030027)
Catherine Nicholas (license # 055-0030046)
Janet Young {license # 055-0030020)

As of November 1, 2011 relocating to:

183 5ti. Paul Street

Burlington, VT

863-6326 (ph)

Please confirm receipt of this email and let me know if you need any more information to make these
changes. D
Thank you,

Bev Déon
Credentialing Coordinator
Planned Parenthood of Northern New England

802.288.8432 (ph)
802.878.8001 (fax)

10/372011



- VERMONT

Department of Health Agenecy of Human Services
Board of Medical Practice {phonel 8Bo2-H57-4220
108 Cherry Street - PO Box 70 {toll free] B00O-745-7371
Burlington, VT 05402-0070 Hax] 802-657-4027

healthvermont.gov

July 22, 2011

Regan Theiler MD

Re: Vermont Medical Licensure - 042-0012264

[Dear Dr. Theiler:

Congratulations on receiving a license to practice medicine in Vermont. On July 20,
2011 the Vermont Board of Medical Practice granted you a Vermont medical license.
Please note above. Enclosed please find your physician license and information
relevant to practice in Vermont.

All medical licenses are renewed in November of every even vear, You will receive a
notification three months prior to the renewal date. Until that time, licensees have a
continuing obligation to promptly notify the Board of any change or new information
including, but not limited to, change of address, disciplinary or other action limiting or
conditioning their license or ability to practice in any jurisdiction. Failure to do so
may subject the licensee to disciplinary action by the Board.

If you have any questions or need additional information please do net hesitate to
contact the Board.

Sincerely,

Karen LaFond
Licensing Administrator
Board of Medical Practice
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Application for Physician Licensure .

1. Name: Indicate your full legal name. if your name has changed at any time during your life and you are nof using
FOVS, you must submit a capy of the legal document (marriage cerfificate. divorce decres, efc.) supporting your name
change.

1. Full Name (use ne initials)

t.ast Name T\r\.ej\ \e,r

First Narme ’!7\@—‘3& n

Middle Name — 8 21}

Sufftx —
Maiden Name
M.D. K D.0. (7

Ali other names used

2. Address/Phone: Please compiete all sections ard indicate which address you wish to be used for public access
and which is to be used for mailings from the medical board. Each state’s law determines whether each address or
phone number is & public record in the state in which you are applying. You may wish to contact the licensing authority
for that state for further information. Many boards publish the “Cublic Access™ address on their websile; therefore, you
should consider what your preferred address is for these purposes.

Practice Address Street ___ﬁiQﬁi“:&éwu_&.mﬁt_kéodmﬂ,ﬂﬁjﬁfﬂm._j:)&d_g&ﬁl&@dmnm uuuuuuu

B, Public Access 1832 Taleott Rd

. Maiting
city {1t sten State/Province.. Y. T ZIP Code OS89
Telephone_ 3G 2 /2988 - $¥/le  Fax__

E-mail address
Alternate Phone {e.g. pager or cell phone)

{71 Public Access

1 Maiting
City
Telephone
E-mail address
Altemnate Phone (e.g. pagerorceliphone) _ [ @ =
Applicant Name: Rﬂban T heiler Date: _WSJlLLg_W

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure
Page 1



3. Identification: i you are not using FOVS, vou must submit either a notarized copy of your birth cerfificate or a
notarized copy of your current, valid passport.

3. Identification

10120/13%3 Osseo WF UsA
Date of Birth Birth City Bitth State/Province Birth Country
{mmiddiyyyy)

_E F 1609019557
Gender “Bocial Security Number — NPTNUMbBer  Are you a U.S. Gitizen? S Yes [INo

Your sociat security number is required to faciitate reporting to the federal Healthcare Integrity & Protection Data Bank (42 U.8.C. Secticns 1320a-
7e(b), 5 U.B.C. Section 552a, and 45 C.FR. pi. 61) and for accurate identification under the federal and state child support enforcement law {42
U.8.C. Seclion 866 and applicable state law). H may also be used for reporting fo the National Practitioner Date Bank 42 U.S.C. Section 11101 and
45 C.F.R. pt. 60} and for other investigative/enforcement purposes in compliance with state laws governing physician discipline or as otherwise
required by stale or federal law,

The National Provider identifier (NP1) is a Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Administrative Simplification Standard,
Far more information an the NP1 | please go to hitp/Awww.cms hhs. gowNationaiProvidentStand.

4. Medical School: List all medical schools you have attended, even those from which you did not graduate, in
chronoiogical order. Attach an additional sheet if necessary. If you are not using FCVS, you must complete the
attached *Medical Educaticn Verification” form and send it to all medical schools vou have attended. You must inchude
a copy of your diploma to which the medical school must attach their seai prior to forwarding it to this Board.
Additionally, the medical school must provide this Board with an official copy of vour transcripts. The medical school
must forvard all documentation directly to this Board.

4. Medical School {(atiach additionat pages if necessary)

1. School Name__Uwiversity ok Wiscomsin Madisen
Address | Bio Ww&si*u} hve

CiiymM""“ State/Province {2 & ZIP Code _5 3703
Counlry Woh

Attendance Dates From-10y .| QA Qe T 00D
Gradugtion Date May Z2oe3 Degree WD Pl

2. School Name
Address
City —.. State/Province ' ZIP Code
Country

Attendance Dates From ~To)

Graduation Date Degree

Applicant Name: ¥ oss 0 ~Thellte Date: (g!?‘{ti

Uniform Application for Phy‘éécian State Licensure
Page 2



5. Fifth Pathway: If you aftended & Fifih Pathway program and are not using FCVS, you must complete the atfached
"Fitth Pathway Verification” form and send it to your medical schoo! and to the Institution where you complsted your
rotations. You must include a copy of your diploma. The medical school and institution must forward all documentation
directly fo this Board.

§. Fitth Pathway (if applicabie)
1. Medical School Name |
Address
City oo State/Province ZIPCode.___ »
Country

Altendance Dates From -0}

Graduation Date .. Degree

2. Medical Schooi Name
Address

City. State/Province ZIP Code._....
Country

Attendance Dates From - To)

Graduaticn Date Degree

Applicant Name: ﬂ“mf)& " "’[’L,eﬂ_e,r ‘ ~ Date: (9(‘?“ it

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure
Page 3



6. Postgraduate Training: List all postgraduate programs you have atiended, even those you did not compiete. Atiach
an additional sheet if necessary. If you are not using FCVS, you must complete the attached *Postgraduate Training

. Marification” form and send it to all postgraduate iraining programs you have atiended. You must submit a copy of your
cerdificate of program compietion to this Boarg, Additionaily, the posigraduate program must provide this Board with the
Program Director's recommendation letter. The postgraduate program must forward all documentation directly to this
Board. ‘

6. Postgraduate Training (copy and attach additional pages if necessary}

Complete name and address of hospital where training was conducted (Do Not Abbreviate)

1.Hospital Name gnmm, umve«ra;h; 56«"\%& @Q_ ‘J\&Q&mw@
Hospital Address . (24 Jeage M\ Te Dewe

City ___Perlowmk o
State/Province G K&
ZiPCode _BoheD
Country LAS M

-y

PGY: (eg., 1.2 3 eic) $internship K Residency [ Fellowship [ Research  LJOther
Accredited by:  §{ACGME  [JAOA CIRCPSC  [TNone [T Other
Department/Specialty: Obstetrizs 4 th. ME Lo in;s];

From: F= [ Z2o03 To: (e / Z2o0c2 Successfuily Completed? Yeﬁﬂ Noll in Prograss| ]
Month Year Monih Year

2.Hospital Name

Hospitai Address
City
State/Province
ZIP Code
Country

PGY: (e.g. 1,2, 3,etc) [ Internship [ Residency [ Fefiowship [ Research {3 Other

Accradited by: L TACGME TIA0A Rcpse [None [} Other
. Department/Specialty:
From: / To: I _Successfuiiy Completed? Yes[] Nol[J In Progress_]
Month Year Month Year

Applicant Name: Y 2? ::LM_\W Date: (o ':%“l{i

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure
Page 4




6. Posigraduate Training {continued)

3.Hc>spita| Name

Hospifai Address
City
State/Province
ZiP Code

Country

PGY. {eg, 1,2 3 etc) [Tinternship [ Residency [ Feliowship T Research [ Other

Accredited by: L1 ACGME L1 AQA Ll RrecPsC (J None I Other

Department/Spaciaty:

From:_ i To: / Successfully Completed? Yes{] No_| in Progress[ ]
Month Year Month Year

4 Hospital Nams

Hospital Address

State/Province
ZIP Cede
Country

PGY: (8.9, 1,2 3, etc) L{linternship [] Residency {7 Fellowship [ Research  [IOther

Accredited by; 1 ACGME JAQA CIRCPSC I None [ Other
Bepartment/Specialty:
From: / To: / .. Successfully Completed? Yes [ No [ In Progress [
Month Year Month Year
Applicant Name: ﬂ_e_?) Gn “T L\_,Q,LLQ{ Date: (9{ 114

Uniform Application for Physician Siate Licensure
Page §




7. Examination History: If you are not using FCVS, you are responsible for contacting the approprizgie examination
entity and having a certified transcript of your scores sent directly to this Board.

7. Examination History

below.

List each licensure examination, U.S. or international, you have taken (USMLE, NBME, NBOME, LMCC, Etc). If

additional space is necessary, please enciose a separate sheet with your application and include ali the information

Examination Most Recent Date taken(Month/Year)

State Board Exam

State
FLEX Pre-1885

FLEX Component 1

FLEX Component 2

tMCC - Single

LMCC — Part |

LMCC — Part l§

NBME Part |

NBME Part i

NBME Part Hl

BPEX

NBOME Part |

NBOME Part if

NBOME Part il

COMILEX-USA Level 1

COMLEX-USA Level 2, CE

COMLEX-USA Level 2, PE

COMLEX-USA Level 3

COMVEX

USMLE Step | (o} 1448
USMLE Step Il, CS 4! 2003
USMLE Step 1, CK

USMLE Step il 1o | 2004

Passed (P} or Failed (F) Number of sttempts
P OF

Orp OOF — _
e OOF _—
oe OF e
e LIF

e OF -
Oer 1IF .
Or LF

e OF -
(I 0OF —
e OF -
or OF N
P OF e
e oo
Op  [F R
e OF —
Or [OF R
Oop  OF i
oep OF

e 0OF S R
Bp OF ke
e [OF i
Mr  [F Y R

Date: (.a{’»?—l i

Applicant Name: ﬂ‘, L ’r{,n_-el\&r‘
4

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure
Page 6




8. ECFMG: If ECFMG is applicable and you are not using FCVS, you are responsible for contacting ECFMG and having
a certified "Status Report” forwarded directly to this Board. There is a separate fee for this report. Reports can be
obigined through the ECFMG website at www.ecimg.org. . e

8. ECFMG (if applicable}

i Certificate Number 1ssue Date Valid Through Date __

8. State/Frovince Professional Licensure whether temporary or permanent; List aif states and Canadian provinces
where you gUrrently hold or have ever held any type of medical/osteopathic license of certification. You musi also com-
plete the attached "Licensure Verification” form (Form #1) and forward it to all states or provinces in which you have heid
any health care ficense or certification. The verifying entity must forward all documentation diractly to this Board. Some
state boards charge a fee for this information. Contact the state board where yeu hold or held a license to determine
their requirements.

8. State Licensure ~ MD or DO only - attach additional pages if necessary
, .

1. State/FProvince TP{ Type fu'D License Number Mi%StatusM‘V@ssue Date mih:g ﬁ,m_
(MD, DO}

2. State/Province _&.6‘ Type _Mﬁwi.icense Number WQQ;Q&ES;_ Status MM@{ ssue Date wﬁ?j_f_[_'iﬁwwm_
M0, OO}

3. State/Province Type License Number - Status Issue Date e
MB, DO}

4, State/Province Type License Number Status tssue Date
(MD, DO}

£, State/Province Type License Number Status jgsue Date _
(MD, DO}

8. State/Province Type License Number Status — I58ue Date _ _—
M, DO)

7. State/Province Type License Number Status Isgue Dale
(MD, D)

8. State/Province Type License Number Status lssue Date __
(WD, DO}

8. State/Province Type License Number __ _ Status Issue Date
(MD, DO)

10.State/Province Type ticense Number . Status______ _ twsueDate e
(D, DOY)

Applicant Nama: /Keqa.u. _T(Azﬁt‘t@v Date: (&h‘lu
J

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure
Page 7




Al Other Health Care Licensure/Certification (e.g., RN, PA, efc.) - aitach additional pages if hecessary.

| 1State/Prc\nnce “.'Typ'é | Lice.ésé ?Qufnber Status Issue Date_
2. State/Province . Type_ . License Number ____ o Status___ . lesueDate_
3. State/Province - Type License Number o Status ...1ssue Date —
4. State/Province Type Licensa Number Status Issue Date______.____
5. State/Province _Type LicenseNumber __  Status____..._ lssueDate_____

10. Chronology of Activities: List ALL activities {medical, non-medical and postgraduate training) in chronotogical order
beginning with medical school graduation to the PRESENT date, using MONTH and YEAR. For any non-working time,
you MUST stale on the form exactly what your activities were, such as “vacafion” or “seeking employment,” as welf as
your permanent address. If you worked for a physician-staffing group or did locum tenens, you must list ail facilities
where you warked and include complete dates and addresses. DO NOT SUBSTITUTE ANY OTHER RESUME FOR
THIS FORM. Be sure fo indicate the percentage of working fime spent in clinical administrative dutics.

10. Chronology of Activities {copy and attach additional pages if necessary)

1.
From: Practice/Employmant Name Ui versiiy oQ‘ “Texas Mwi Branch
Mordh: w\# {or ist nen-working time as indlcated abave) ’
Year; Roo% ractice/Employment Address _ @\ __thwiver ‘-‘vﬂ‘*,l Blvd
City_Chalves ten
To: State/Province _ 1%
Month: Juaed ZIP Code _ T SSS~ ©5 37 Country s A
Yeor 22 Position and Department _ O/ % Clinicat vZ,f___% Administrative.. 73____
Emptoyment[ﬁl Staff Privileges [] Affiliation 77 Other
2.
From: Practice/Employment Name — e e
Monthe {or list non-working time as indicated above)
Yearr Practice/Employment Address
City
To, State/Province
Monthi__._ ZIP Code Country ———..
Year e Position and Department - % Clinical . % Administrative
Employment [} Staff Privileges ) Affiliation [ Other

Appiicant Name:

Loy Thoilor

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure

Page 8

Date: __(9(}«( 1




From Practice/Employment Name
Month______ L {o7 list non-working time as indicated above)
Year . ... Practice/Employment Address
City -
To: State/Province
Manth _ ZIP Code Country
Your o Position and Department % Clinical % Administrative ... -
Employment ] Staff Privileges [ Affiliation [ Other
4.
From Practice/Employment Name —
Month: {or list non-working time as indicated above)
L —— N Practice/Employment Address
City
To: State/Province .
Month: o ZiP Code Country
Yean Paosition and Deparfment % Clinical % Administrative
Emplayment [ Staff Privileges [ Affiiation (] Other
5.
From: Practice/Employment Nams
Mesthi____ (or list non-working time as indicated above)
Year Practice/Employment Address —
City.
To: State/Province
Month:___ . ZiP Code Country
L Pasition and Department % Clinfeal . % Administrative___
Employment [ Staff Privileges [ Affifiation ] Other
8.
From: Practice/Employment Name
borih: L {or list non-working me as indicated above}
Year: Practice/Employment Address
City
Tor State/Province
Month: . 2ZIP Code Country
Year: - Position and Depariment % Clinical e % Administrative
Employment ] Staff Privileges ] Affitiation [[]  Other

Applicart Name: E E;E:w»\- TL\&Lﬁ,.

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure
Page 9
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11. Malpractice Liability Claims Information (copy this form to repart muitiple claims)

Name of patient mvoivad

in which state did the action take place?____._ Case number (if applicable)

Which court?.

(If private compromise or settled befere initiation of civit action, state here)

Current status of claim:

[ Open {pending) T Closed (settled or judgment) [ Dismissed (no money paid out)
[} Other
Amount of judgment or seftlernent $ Amuount paid on your behalf §

Month and year of event precipitating claim:

Month and vear of lawsuit;

Insurance carrier at time:

What is/or was your status? [ Primary defendant [ Co-defendant ] Other

Piease provide specifics in reference fo the adverse event inciuding the allegations and your role in the event;

Applicant Name: f/ilxxﬁl\(’x‘” 3 Q@,\M Date: @(\g\‘\_l\

Uniform Application for Physician State Lioengure
Page 10



Addendum 1
Application for License to Practice Medicine in Vermont
Physician ~ Medical Doctor

1. Were you in active clinical practice in the past 12 months?

2. Years of Practice [See 26 VSA § 1368{a)(10)]

Menth and year you started practi:jng as a physician {excluding residency/fellowship training)?

Y/ 700

2§ Yes

{

3. Have you ever held a Vermont Limited Temporary License;

If yes, License Number,

4. Premedical Education
Please provide the names of premedical schools you attended and the dates of attendance.

Name and location of inslitution Degree

3.5,

From To

(1962

Yes x No

L9946

Delat Univers: hf , Ck?mgu TL

If necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ...... [

3, Specialty Board Ceriification

Enter up to three specialty codes from the Specialiy Codes List on Instructions page 3. List your primary specialty firse. If You cannot

locate a specialty, plesse write the specialty name in the space provided.

Specialty Name (if code
Specialty Code unknown) Name of Board Board Cerlified | Year Certified | Year Recertified
[y o| / Qiﬂ/@zgn_ B vesTd no Zcéﬁ
7

B yesU no
8 vesQ no

4. Practice

Do you have hospital privileges? K Yes No

List all hospitals where you have, or previously have had, staff privileges. Include name, address, and dates.

Natme Address From/To Specialty/Subspocialty
Galveshen T 32009 - Glzoy Cﬁ@/ﬁjn
sadec, Tesns Ciny T qfzeog- Glron b6y

Vermont Depastment of Health ~ Board of Medical Practice

Addendum 1 Page | of 4



Statutory Profile Questions

Vermont law, 26 VSA § 1368, creates a data repository within the Department of Health. Under this law, the Department mustcolleet

“eertaln infortAtion ) create individual profiles on all Health care professional licensed, certified, or registered by the Department
pursuant 0 Title 26 of the VSA. Please try to answer the following questions as best as you can. You will receive a copy of your
profile prior to its initial release to the public and each time the profile is modified or amended. You will be ghven & reasonable time
to correct factual inaccurecies that appear in such profile. As noted below, certain questions do not need to be answerad,

Itis very important for us to receive phatostatic copies of court papers, licensing authority decisions, and other documcats
relevant to the questions below in order to have a true and accurate description of actions taken,

7. Crimina] Convictions [See 26 VSA § 1368(a)(1)]

Please provide a description of all erimes (felonies and misdemeanors; this includes DUT but not speeding or parking tickets) of which
you have been convicted. For purposes of this guestion, “convicted” means that you pleaded guilty or that you were found or
adiudged guilty by a court of competent jurisdiction. Please provide copies of papers fully documenting the convictions.

{Conviction Date) {Court) (City/State) {Crime}
(Conviction Date} {Court} {City/Siate) {Crime)
If recessary, please vse an additional sheet and check this box: ......[0]

8. Nolo Contendere/Matters Continued {See 26 VSA § 1368(a)(2)]

Please provide a description of all charges to which you pleaded *nolo contendere® (“F will not contest 1t™) or where sufficient facts of
guilt were found and the matter was continued without finding by a court of competent jurisdiction, Please provide copies of papers
fully documenting these matters.

(Conviction Date) (Court) {City/State) (Charge)
(Conviction Date) (Court) ' (City/State) (Charge)
[f necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ......[ ]

9. Yermont Board of Medical Practice Matters  [See 26 VSA § 1368(aX3)}

Piease provide a description of ail formal charges served, findings, conclusions, and orders of the Board of Medical Practice
{including stipuiations}, and final disposition of such matters by the courls, if appealed.

{Date} (Final Disposition — Summary)

If necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ... ]

10. Licensing Authority Matters in Other States  [See 26 VSA § 1368(a}(4)]

Please provide a description of ail formal charges served by licensing authorities of other states, the findings, conclusions, and orders
of such ticensing authorities, and final disposition of such matters by the courts, if appealed, in those states. Please provide copies of
papers fully documenting these matters.

(Date of Final Disposition) (Licensing or Certification Authority) {Court) {City/State) {Nature of Charge}

Vermont Depatiment of Health - Board of Medical Practice Addendum 1 Page 2 of 4



if necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ... O

11. Restriction of Hospital Privileges [See 26 VSA § 1368(a)(5)
A, Revocation/Involuntary Restrictions

Please provide a description of any revocation er involuntary vestriction of your hoépita! privileges that were related to
competence or character and were issued by the hospital’s governing body or any other official of the hospital afler procedural
due process (opportunity for hearing} was afforded to you. Please provide copies of papers fully documenting these matters,

{Date) {Hospial) {State) (Nature of Restriction) {Reason for Resgtriction)

i necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ... 0

B. Other Restrictions
Please provide a description of atl resignations from, or nonrenewal of, medical staff membership or the restriction of privileges at
a hospital taken in liev of] or In settlement of, a pending disciplinary case refated to competence or charaster in that hospital.

Please provide copies of papers fully documenting these matters.

{Daie) {(HospHal) (State}
{Nature of Action) {Action) (Reason for Action)
{1 in Lieu ] In Settlement

If necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ...... i}

12, AppointmentsTeaching  [See 26 VSA § 1368{a)(12)]
Note: Answering #12 is optional. By answering, you are granting permission to have this information posted on the web. (This form
follows the statutory wording. Since mosi appointments are teaching appointments, these questions may overlap.)

A. Appointments

Piease provide information about your appointments (o medical school or professional schoo! faculties.

Limd G&.IV%%—QW T ,Brﬁ% ttpad P rahess ey Zasd " Paii

{School} {City) (State) {Nature of Appointment} From (vear) To {year}

{(School) {City) (State) . {Neture of Appointment) From (year} To (year}
If necessary, please use 2n additional sheet and check this box: ...... I

B. Teaching

Please provide information regarding your responsibility for teaching graduate medical education within the past 10 years,

W mb (ales b, X 0‘@{0&? n  (losidud s ToeF ~20bf
(School/institution) {City} {State) (Nature of Teaching) From (year} Yo (vear)
{School/Institution) (City) {State) (Nature of Teaching) From (year} To (vear)

If necessary, please use an sdditional sheet and check this box: ....., {1

Vermont Department of Health ~ Board of Medical Practice Addendum 1 Page 3 of 4



13. Publications [See 26 VSA § 1368(a)13}}

Note: Answerrng #13is oplzcnal By answering, you are granting permission to have this information posted on the web,

Piease provide information regarding your publications in pcer-mwewed medical literature within the pasl 16 years

{Titlg) {Publication) {Year)

{Title} {Publication} {Year
i necessary, please use an additional sheet and cheek this bex: ...... |

i4. Activities [See 26 VSA § 1368{ay 143}

Note: Answering #14 is optional. By answering, you are granting permission te have this information posted on the web.

Please provide information regarding your professional or community service activities and awards,

{ Activities or Awards)

If neceasary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ...... ]

15, Interview
A. In which part of Vermont would you prefer to be interviewed? Northern-Burlingion/St. Albans ares, Southern-Rutland,
Springfield, Central-Monipelier/Randoiph, or using webeam {Please be specific)?

Northeen.

B. When are you scheduled to begin work in Vermons? 3 ! t \' il
What is going to be the primary focation of your practice setting? mmua!. p{}ur'@'&hmmi “%\»r\\ﬂﬂ%—m
D. Provide a brief description of your anticipated practice: i

CAvnie$ w T _BW e

o

E. 'What has been your physical residence (city, state) in the past ten years?

Govesha., W 2oo™ - Zasn Aoy G 706% - Logi
\_‘\u.(ktsm‘ WS 2o (AL~ 200l
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Addendum 2

PLEASE PROVIDE EXPLANATIONS TO “YES” ANSWERS ON THIS FORM

16. Have you ever applied for and been denied a ticense to practice medicine or any other healing art? Yes No

17. Have you ever withdrawn an application for a iicense to practice medicine or any other healing art? Yes No

Withdrawal or denial of License — Attach doceoments

State Year

Circumstances under which license was withdrawn, denied, revoked, not renewed, or otherwise terminated

Yag 2§ No

18. Have you ever voluntarily surrendered or resigned a Heense to practice medicing or any other healing
art in Heu of disciplinary action or for any other reason?

Voluntarily surrendered or resigned s lcense to practice medicine or any healing art~ Aftach dseuments

State Year
Circumstances
I8, Are any formal disciplinary charges pending or has any disciplinary action ever been taken against Yes No

you by any governmental authority, by any hospital or health care facility, or by any professiona)
medical association (international, national, state or local?)

Bisciplinary charges or action — Attach documents

Mame of organization mvolved Date

Duration

Action taken {circle all that apply}

G1 Revocation of right or privilege 12 Leave of absence

02 Suspension of right or privilege
03 Censure

04 Writlen reprimand or admonition
05 Restriction of right or privilege
06 Non-renewal of right or priviiege
07 Fine

08 Required performance of pubiic service

39 Education/Training/Counseling/Monitoring

10 Denial of rights or privileges
11 Resignation

Circumstances

13 Withdrawal of an application

14 Termination or non-renewal of contract
15 Medical Records Suspension

16 Probation

17 Assurance of Discontinuances

18 Consent Agreement

19 Letter of Agreement

20 Expulsion from Membership

21 Reprimand

22 Other {specify)

Vermont Department of Health — Board of Medical Practice
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20, Have you ever been denied the privilege of taking an examination before any state medical
examining board?

Benial of cxamination privileges — Attach documents

Yes x No

e —

Circumstances under which examination privileges denied

21. Have you ever discontinued your education, training, or ¢linical practice for a period of more than
three months? NOT including premedical education.

If yes, Please explain:

Yes Qg No

22. Have you ever been dismissed or suspended from, or asked to leave a residency training program
before completion?

Yes x No

Residency Training Pregram(s) not completed ~ discontinued education, training, practice — Attach documents

Residency Training Program{s)

Location of Programs Year

Circumsiances

23. Have you ever had staff privileges, employment or appointment in a hospital or other health care
institution: denjed, reduced, suspended or revoked, or resigned from a medical staff after a complaint
or peer review action was initiated against you?

Affecting Health Care Institution Staff Privileges, Employment or Appointment — Attach documents

Institution Involved

Yes K No

Location : Year

Circumstances

24. Has your privilege to possess, dispense or prescribe controlfed substances ever been suspended,
revoked, denied, or restricted by, or surrendered to any jurisdiction or federal agency at any time?

Privilege to prescribe controlled substances — Attach documents

Name of organization involved

‘ Yes & Neo

Type of restriction Date

Circumstances of restriction

Vermont Department of Health — Board of Medical Practice
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Yes_“_éNo

25. Areyou presently or have you ever been a defendant in a criminal proceeding?

Court
City and State

Charge

Description

Status

Date

26. Do you currently or have you ever prescribed any prescription medication over the Internet? This does NOT mclude preseribing
you would do using electronic medical records in vour practice, o Yes Eé No
Please provide a general description of your practice of Internet prescribing

27. Medical Malpractice Court Yudgments/Settlements [See 26 VSA § 13568(a)}(6AY]
A, Judgments

Please provide a description of all medical malpractice court judgments against you and ail medical malpractice
arbitration awards against you, and any pending malpractice cases; complefe the below information and provide copies
of papers fully documenting these matters.

{7 Judgment 7] Arbitration
(Date) {Court) (State) {Nature of Case) {Amount Assessed Against You)
If necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ......[ |

B. Settlements
Please provide a description of alt pending settlements and settlements of medical malpractice claims against you.

Pleass complete the below information and provide coples of papers fully documenting these matters,

(Date) {Court} (State) (Amount Assessed Against You}

1f necessary, please use an additional sheet and check this box: ......[}

Medical Malpractice Claim
Please provide the following information regarding each instance of alleged malpractice. This section should be photo copied and
filled out separately for each claim. Additional sheets may be obtained/used if necessary.

Insurer

Claimant Name

Description of alleged claim (ailegations only): This does not constitute an admission of fault or Hability.
Please indicate:

1. Patient’s condition at point of vour involvement,
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Patient’s condition at end of treatinent;

The nature and extent of your involvernent with the patient:

U S

Your degree of responsibility for the course of treatment in leading to the claim; and

Narrative of event,

[t the incident resulted in patient’s death, indicate cause of death according to autopsy or patient chart:

Your role (circle one):

01 Anesthesiologist 11 PGY 4
02 Primary Care Physician 12PGY 5
03 Referring Physician I3PGY 6
04 Attending Physician 14 PGY 7
05 Consultant Specialist 15 Workman’s Compensation Evaluator
06 Surgeon 16 Court Psychiatrist
07 Pellow 17 On-Cail Physician
08 PGY 1 18 Group Practitioner/Partner
00 PGY 2 16 Other: Specify
16 PGY 3 20 Unknown
Your Legal Representative in this matter (include name, address and telephone number)
Name
Firm
Address

City, State, Zip

Phone

. Indicate Decision, Appeal, Seitlement, Dismissai:
1f a Court or Arbitration Panel heard your case, indicate the following:
Court

Court’s location

Bocket number

Date the action was filed

Decision determined by (check one): Judge : Jury Arbitration Panel
Decistorn: Award:

I your case was appealed, indicate the following: Date appea! filed (month, day, vear) ! /

Date appeal decided: (month, day, year) / /
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If your case was settled, indicate the following:

Settlement amount paid on your behalf®

Tota{ sett!ement amount:

Date of settlement: (month, day, year) { /

Case dismissed against you Against ail defendants

Important: In addition te the above information, please attach z copy of the complaint and final judgment, settlement and
release, or other final disposition of the elaim. This information can be obtained from your legal representative.

Additiona} information, if any;
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Addendum 3

Return this form to the Board along with the completed application.

28. To your knowledge, are you presently the subject of a criminal investigation under which you have
not been charged?

Criminal Investigation ~ Proceeding — Attach documents

Court

—Yes X Mo

City and State

Charge

Description

Status

Date

2%, Ta your knowledge, are you the subject of an investigation by any other licensing board under which
you have not been charged as of the date of this application?

Investigation by any other licensing board — Atfach documents

Name of Licensing Board Date

e Yes g No

Location of Licensing Board

Circumstances

MEDICAL QUESTIONS

Please answer “Yes™ or “No™ to the questions below. Definitions are provided to assist you in answering. Please explain any “Yes”
q 4 p 3

answers.
DEFINYTIONS

In answering the questions above, please use these definitions:

“Ability to practice medicine” - This term includes:

L. The cognitive capacity to make appropriate clinical diagnoses and exercise reasoned medical judgments, and to learn

and keep abreast of medical developments; and

2. The ability to communicate those Judgments and medical information to patients and other health care providers, with or

without the use of aids or devices, such as voice amplifiers; and

3. The physical capability to perform medical tasks such as physical examination and surgical procedures, with or without

the use of aids or devices, such as corrective lenses or hearing aids.

Vermont Department of Health — Boazd of Medical Practice
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“Medical condition” — Includes physiological, mental or psychelogical conditions or disorders, such as, but not limited to, orthopedic,
visual, speech, and hearing impairments, cercbral palsy, epilepsy, muscutar dystrophy, multiple sclerosis, cancer, heart disease,
diabetes, mental retardation, emotional or menta! iliness, specific learning disabilities, hepatitis, HIV disease, tuberculosis, drug
addiction, and alcoholism.

“Currently” - This term means recently enough to have a reaf or percefved inpact on one’s finctioning as & licensee.

“Chemtical substances” — This tern is to be construed to include aleohol, drugs, or medications, including those taken pursuarit to a
valid prescription for Jegitimate medical purposes and in accerdance with the prescriber’s direction, as well as those used iHegally.

“Controlled substances” - This term means those drugs listed on Schedules | through V of Section 202 of the Conirolled Substances
Act (21 USC § R12).

“Hlegal use of controlled substances” - This term means the use of drugs, the possession or distribution of which is untawful under
the Controlled Substances Act, as periodically updated by the Food and Drug Administration. This term does not include the use of a
drug taken under the supervision of a licensed health care professional or other uses authorized by the Conirolled Substances Act or
other provisions of federal law,

30, Da you have a medical condition that in any way impairs or potentially impairs or limits your ability
to practice medicine in your fieid of practice with reasonable skill and safety?

In explaining a “Yes” answer, please provide reasonable assurances that your medical condition is reduced or ameliorated because, for
example, you have received or do receive ongoing treatment {with or without medication) or have participated or do participate in a

momtoring program.

In explaining a “Yes” answer, please provide reasonable assurances that your use is reduced or ameliorated because, for exaniple, you
have received or do receive ongoing freatment {with or without medication) or have participated or do participate in a monitoring
progran.

32. Areyou currently engaged in the illegal use of controlled substarices? _

in expiaining a “Yes” answer, please provide reasonable assurances that such use is not a real and ongoing problem in your practice of
medicine.

31. Are you currently engaged in the use of alcohol or other chemical substances that in any way impairs or
potentially impairs your ability to practice medicine in your field of practice with reasenable skif! and safety?

Medical condition, treatment, use of chemical or ilegal substances

Treating organization,

Address Telephone

Type of diagnesis, condition or treatment - field of practice — use of chemical substances

Dates of iilness or dependency io

Dates of treatment 2%

Nzme of Rehabilitation/Professional Assistance or Monitoring Program

Address Telephone

Contact person at Program
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Addendum 4

List of Three {3) References

List a total of three (3} references in the space below. The Individuals fisted must be ' Rilly licensed physician attesting to v
character and professional abilities. Return this sheet w the Board with your appiication.

Make three (3) copies of the attached Reference Form (Addendum 4A} and mail a copy to each individual Yisted below, along
with a copy of the signed Affidavit and Authorization for Release of Information ({A Page 11). Al completed Reference forms
must be returned directly te the Board.

*NOTE: Program Director shoutd be substinsted for Chief of Service for applicants who ave applying for a license while still in
residency training or have completed a residency within the last vear,

Reference #1: Chief of Service (See Program Director Note* above):

MName: G&(‘&q @\U' #&HAA:&‘
Address: 40 ;MME}/_M '
City, State, Zip: _(Galveston Tk FI55% - o583
Telephonc:(é/off A3 (K03

How long and at what capacity has this individual known you? _ z 5, 4 M’M céﬂ »

Reference #2: Active physician staff member at the hospital where you have a carrent or recent appointment:
Neme: “{ried Muly
Address: "4 | iy ersity {%\fd _—
City, State, Zip: alveston ' K 3585 - o% %7}

Telephone: { 4of G N AT L

How long and at what capacity has this individual kanown you? if lf g5, Caf /mjuﬂ,

Reference #3: Active physician staff member at the hospital where you have a current of reeent appointment:
Name: ZU.S;SQ “ .Sifiudmf"
Address: 361 i 1S, g.‘;'—\[ ‘Bé\fﬂ‘
City, State, Zip: (raluestm TX FRSSE - O0SRE
Telephone: ( L{o“ﬁ Y FHE R Sbs
How long and at what capacity has this individual known you? ‘/ }g_,'vg; 5,:),‘ iiiam L r‘fc.m{m’

NOTE: If you are unable to provide references from these individuals because you have never held hospital privileges, attach such an
explanation o this form when you submit your application. Three other references from physicians you have worked with most
recently will then be required.
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Addendum 3

Applicant’s Statement Regarding Child Support, Taxes,
Unemployment Compensation Contributions

You must answer questions 1, 2, and 3.

Regarding Child Support
Title 15 § 793 requires that: A professional license or other authority to conduct a trade or buginess may not be issued or renewed unless the person certifies
that he or she is in good standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan ta pay any and all child support paysble under a support order as of the date
the application is filed. “Good Standing” means that less than one-twelfth of the annual support obligation is overdue; or liability for any support payzable is
being contested in 2 judicial or quasi-judicial proceeding; or he or she is in compliance with a repayment plan approved by the office of chiid suppott or agreed
to by the parties; or the licensing authority determines that immediate payment of support would impese an ynreasonable hardship (15 V.9.A. § 795).

L Yon must check one of the two statements below regarding child suppost repardless whether or not you have chijfdren:
[ hereby certify that, as of the date of this application: () I am not subject to any support order or {b} T am subject 1o a support order and ¥ am in
good standing with respect to it, or (¢} ] am subject to a support order and I am in full cempliance with  plan to pay any and all clid support
due under that order,
R

[J ! hereby certify that [ am NOQT, in good standing with respect fo chiid suppor: dues as of the dats of this application and 1 hereby request that the
licensing snthority determine that immediate payment of child support would impose an unreasonable hardship. Please forward an “Application
of Hardship™,

Regarding Taxes
Titde 32 § 3113 requires that: A professional license or other authority (o conduct 2 trade or business shall not be jssued or renewed unless the person certifics
that he or she is in good siznding with the Depariment of Taxes. “Good Standing” means thai no taxes are doe and pavable and i returns have been filed, the
tax liability is on appeal, the taxpayer is in compliance with a payment plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes, or the lcensing authority defermines that
immediate payment of taxed would {mpose an urireasonabie hardship (32 V.8.A. § 3113).

2. You mugt cheok on of the twe saternents below regarding taxes:

1 hereby certify, under the pains and penatties of perjury, that I am in good standing with tespect to or in full compliance with 2 plan to pay any
and all taxes due to the Staie of Vermont as of the date of this application. {The maximum penalty for perjury is fificen years in prison, a
$10,000. fine or both).
. -OR-

[ 1hereby cenify that I am NOT in good standing with respect o taxes due fo the State of Vermont as of the date of this application and I hereby
request that the licensing authority determing that immediate payment of taxes would impose an unreasonable hardship, Please forward an
“Application of Hardship™,

Regarding Unemployment Compensation Contributions
Title 21 § 1378 requires that! No agency of the state shall grant, issue or renew any ficense or other authority fo conduct a trade or business {including a leense
to practice a profession} to, or ender into, extend or renew any contract for the provision of goods, services, or real estate space with any employing unit unless
such employing unit shall first sign a wrilten declaration, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that the employimg unit Is in good standing with respect ¢ or
in full compliance with a plan 1o pay any and all contributions or payments in lisu of contributions due as of (he date such declaration is made. For the purpeses
of this section, a person is in good standing with respect to any and ail coniributions or payiments in lieu of contributions payable if: {1} no contributions or
payments i liew of contributions are due and payable; (2) the liahility for any contributions or payments in Heu of contributions due and paysble is on appeal;
(3) the empleying unit is in compliance with 2 payment plan approved by the Commissioner; or (4} in the case of a licensee, the agency finds that requiring
immediate payment of contributions or payments in lien of contributions due and payable would impose an utreasonable hardship, .

3. You must check ene of the three statements below regarding unemployment contributions or payments in ey of vnemployment contribution:

ﬁ Lhereby certify, under the pains of penalties of perjury, that I am in good standing with respect to or in fitf] compliance with a payment plan
approved by the Commissiener of Employment and Training to pay any and all unemployment contributions or payments in tisu of
unemployment contributions to the Vermont Department of Employment and Training due as of the date of this appHcation. {The maximum
penalty for perjury is 15 vears in prisen, a $10,000 fine or both).

OR-

[ Thereby certify that [ am NGT in good standing with respect 1o unemployment contributions or payments in Heu of unemployment contributions
due to the Vermont Department of Employment and Training as of the date of this application and | hereby request that the Heensing authority
determine that requiring immediate payment of unemployment contributions or payments in lieu of unemployment contributions would hrpose
an unreasonable hardship, Please forward an “Application of Hardship™,

OR-

ecatse I am not now, nor have [ ever been, an employer.

Date of Birth: {O L2 Ll 2

*The disciosure of your social securify number is mandatory. Tt is solicited by the authosity granted by 42 U.8.C. § 405 (©)2H), and will be used by the
Department of Taxes and the Department of Employment and Training in the administration of Verment tax laws, to identify individuals affected by such laws,
and by the Office of Child Support.

T 1 hereby certify that 21 V.S.A § 1378 e

Social Security Number:

Statement of Apphicant
I eertify thet the information stated by me in this applicasion is tue and accurate to the bast of my knowledge and that T understand providing false information
ar omission of information j& unlayiuh and may jeopardize my license/certification/registration status.

Signature of Applicant: _ Date: Cg( “T%..\ u\
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Addendum 6

Consent to Disclosure of Prescriber-Identifiable Infermation

for Marketing or Promeoting Prescription Drugs

Under Vermont law, a preseriber may give consent so that his or her identifiable data in prescription drug records may
be used for marketing or promoting prescription drugs. If a prescriber chooses not to consent, the nse of prescriber-
identifiable dafa in prescription drug records is restricted as provided for in the law. The text of the law is found at 18
V.8.A. § 4631, and a copy of the law appears on the next page.

{f you choose to consent to the use of your identifiable data in prescription drug records for marketing or promoting
prescription drugs, please check the “T consent” box below and sign next to it. Your consent is effective for this ficensing
or certification period.

If you wish not to consent, you do not need 10 complete this consent form.

If you do compiete this form, please return it to the Board of Medical Practice with your compieted license or
certification appHcation of renewal form.

You may revoke your consent at any time by signing the Revocation of Consent form and sending it to the Board of
Medical Practice. The Revocation form may be obtained directly from the Board or on the Board’s website.

71 consent

Signature Date

Print Name Vermont License or

Certification Number

Mailing Address (please print):

Telephone Number:
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The Vermont Statutes Online
Title 18: Health
Chapter 91: Prescription Drug Cost Containment
4631, Confidentiality of prescription information

§ 4631. Confidentiality of prescription information

{a} It is the infent of the general assembly to advance the state’s interest in protecting the
public health of Vermeonters, protecting the privacy of prescribers and prescribing information,
and to ensure coests are contained in the private health care sector, as well as for state
purchasers of preseription drugs, through the promotion of fess costly drugs and epsuring
prescriber’s receive unbiased information.

£b) As used 1o this section:

{1} "Electronic transmission intermediary™ means an entity that provides the infrastructure that
connects the compitter systems or other electronic devices used by health care professionals,
prescribers, pharmacies, health care facilities and pharmacy benefit managers, health insurers,
third-party administrators, and agents and coniractors of those persons i order 1o facilitate the
secure transmission of an individual’s prescription drug order, refill, anthorization request,
claim, payment, or other preseriplion deag information.

(2) “Bealth care facility” shall have the same meaning as in section 9402 of this title.
{3) “Health care professional™ shall have the same meaning as in section 9402 of this title.
(4} “Health insurer” shall have the same meaning as in section 9410 of this title.

(5) “Marketing” shall include advertising, promotion, ot any activity that is intended to be
used or is used to influence sales or the market share of a prescription drug, influence or
evaluate the prescribing behavior of an individual health care professional to promote &
prescription drug, market prescription drugs fo patients, or evaluate the sffectiveness of 2
professional pharmaceutical detaiiing sales force.

{6} “Pharmacy™ means any individual of entity Hcensed or registered under chapter 36 of
Titie 26.

(7) “Prescriber” means an individual allowed by law to prescribe and administer prescription
drugs in the course of professional practice,

(8) “Promotion” or “promote” means any activity or product the intention of which is to
advertise or publicize a preseription drug, including a brochure, media advertisement or
annguncernent, poster, free sample, detailing visil, or personal appearance.

(3) “Regulated records™ means information or documentation from a prescription dispensed in
Vermont and written by 2 presoriber doing business in Vermont.

{c}(1} The department of health and the office of professional regulation, in consuliation with the

appropriate licensing hoards, shall establish a prescriber data-sharing program to allow a
preseriber to give consent for his or her identifying information to be used for the purposes
described under subsection {d} of this section,

The department and office shall solicit the prescriber’s consent on licensing applications or
rencwal forms and shall provide a prescriber a method for revoking his or her consent, The
department and office may establish rules for this program.

(2) The department or effice shall mzke available the list of prescribers who have consented to
sharing their information, Entities who wish to usc the information as provided for in this section
shall review the iist at minimum every six months,

(d) A health insurer, a self-insured employer, an electronic transmission intermediary, a
pharmacy, or other similar entity shall not sel, license, or gxchange for value regulated records
containing prescriber-identifiable information, not permit the use of regulated records containing
prescriber-identifiable information for marketing or promoting a prescription drug, wntess the
preseriber consents us provided in subsection (o) of this section, Pharmacentical manafacturers
and pharmaceutical marketers shat not use prescriber-identifiable information for marketing or
promoting a prescription drug upless the prescriber consents as provided in subsection (¢) of this
sechien. ’

{) The prohikitions set forth in subsection {d) of this section shall not apply to the
following: :

(1) the sale, license, exchange for value, or use, of regulated records for the limited
purpeses of pharmacy reimbursement, prescription drug formulary compliance;
patient care management; utilization review by a health care professional, the
patiend’s health insurer, or the agent of either; or health care research;

(2) the dispensing of prescription medicationsto a patient or to the patient’s

authorized representative;

{3) the transmission of prescription information between an authorized prescriber
and 2 licensed pharmacy, between licensed pharmacies, or that may occur in the
event a pharmacy’s ownership is changed or transferred;

(4) care management educational communications provided (o a patient about the
patient’s health conditions, adherence to a prescribed course of therapy and other
information relating fo the drug being dispensed, treatment options, recail or patient
safety notices, or clinical frials;

{5} the collection, use, ot disclosure of preseription information or other regulatory
activity as authorized by chapier 84, chapter 84A, or section 9410 of this titls, or as
otherwise provided by law;

{6} the collection and transmission of prescription information to a Vermont or
federal kaw enforcement officer engaged in his or her official duties as otherwise
provided by law; and

(7) the sale, license, exchange for value, or use of patient and prescriber lata for
marketing or proinoting if the data do not identify a prescriber, and there is ne
reasonabie basis to believe that the data provided could be used to identify a
prescriber.

(f) In addition to any other remedy provided by law, the attorney general may file an action in
superior cowt for a violation of this section or of any rojes adopted under this section by the
attorney general. The attorney general shall have the same anthority (o investigate and fo
abtain remedies as if the action were brought nnder the Vermont consumer fraud act, chapter
43 of Title 9. Each violation of this section or of any rules adopted under this section by the
attorney general constitates a separate civil violation for which the attorney general may
obtain relief. {Added 2007, No. 80, § 17; amended 2007, No. 89 (Adj. 8ess), § 3, eff. March 5,
2008.)
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Addendum 7
Statement of Good Standing

State of Vermont

Department of Health
Board of Medical Practice

Statement of Good Standing

Regarding Any Unpaid Judgment Issued by the Judicial Bureau or District Court for
Fines or Penalties for a Violation or Criminal Offense

I hereby state that I am in good standing with respect to any unpaid judgment issued by the judicial
bureau or district court for fines or penalties for a violation or criminal offense.

T'understand that a license may not be issued or renewed without such a statement.

[ further understand that, for the purposes of this section, a person is in good standing with respect 1o
any unpaid judgment issued by the judicial bureau or district court for fines or penalties for a violation or
criminal offense ift
(1) 60 days or fewer have elapsed since the date a judgment was issued; or
{Zhthe person is in compliance with a repayment plan approved by the judiciary.

o &{/3/51

N Signature Date

/
|
|
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Affidavit and Authorization for Release of Information: You must attach a recent (less than 6 months old)
passport quality, color photograph of yourself to this form. Take the form to a notary public and sign the rorm i
the presence of the notary public. The notarized form then must be sent dnrectly 1o thls Board.

i

And !
Authorization For Release of Information

_ Affidavit_ o JUN 13 o

o o 3
. the undersigned, being duly sworn, hereby certify under oath that | am the pefsen named in- this- 8D plication, ...
that all statements | have made or shail make with respect thereto are true, that | am the originai and lawful pos-
sessor of and persen named in the various forms and credentials furnished or to be fumished with respect to my
application and that all documents, forms or copies thereof furnished or to be furnished with respect to my appli-

cation are strictly frue in every aspect.

I acknowledge that | have read and understand the Application for Physician Licensure and have answered aii
guestions contained in the application truthfully and completely. | further acknowledge that failure on my part to
answer guestions truthfully and completely may lead to my being prosecuted under appropriate federal and state
laws.

| authorize and request every person, hospital, clinic, government agency {local, state, federai or foreign), court,
association, institution or law enforcement agency having custody or control of any docurments, records and
other information pertaining to me to furnish to the Board any such information, including documents, records
regarding charges or compfaints filed against me, formal or informai, pending or ciosed, or any other pertinent
data and fo permit the Board or any of its agents or representatives {o inspect and make copies of such docu-
ments, records, and other information in connection with this application.

I hereby release, discharge and exonerate the Board, its agents or representatives and any person, hospital,
clinic, government agency (local, state, federal or foreign}, court, association, institution or law enforcement
agency having custody or control of any documents, records and other information pertaining to me of any and
all liabitity of every nature and kind arising out of investigation made by the Board.

I will immediately nofify the board in writing of any changes to the answers to any of the questions contained in
this application if such a change occurs at any time prior to a license to practice medicine being granted to me
by the board.

I understand my failure to answer questions contained in this application truthfully and completely may lead o
dent ;e ocation, or other disciplinary sanction of my license or permit to practice medicine.

xpplicant's Signature (must be signed in the presence of a notary)
TL&'[_@,»"_
Apps% cant's Prmted Last Name

oA A
Applicadt's F?rfed First Name, Middle Initial, and Suffix {e.g., Jr}

/ ey
éﬁyoﬂ& z:nf’) 1

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this , dayof, D oaE ) _204{
My commission expires: { 125"’,2‘:} 4 3 e (NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE & SEAL)
G PAMELAA SIMMONS
ol MOTASY BURLIC STATE OF VERAS

Applicant Name; % Date: (ﬂj g‘/ {/ R '. 01-26-2013
. o MNLELEF B o
Uniform Application for F’hysacnan State Licensure © 2006 Fedaration of Siate Medicss Boands



Addendum 4A Page 1 of2

--Substitute forms are not acceptable. This form may be duplicated as needed, [0 0

‘This form is to be completed by the individual providing the referencfe. :
Flease return the completed form directly to the Board at ; : H

Vermont Department of Health ; JUN 1 3 29‘?? :
Board of Medical Practiee i ‘
108 Cherry Street, PO, Box 76 i !
Burlington, VT 05401 B R

Name of Applicant: ﬂe‘\;aw Theile T R

The physician named above has applied to the Vermont Board of Medical Practice for a license to practice medicine in Vermont. The
applicant has Hsted your name as one who has requisite knowiedge through recent observation of the applicant’s current ¢linical
competence, ethical character, and ability to work cooperatively with others. In this regard, please compiete the following reference
form. Thank you for your cooperation, .

Please complete all parts of this form. 1f more room is needed, please attach additional information,

pr_ T Ca wasal__ ASTYAE, |, (aodaresti—

From :Es‘,,l,,\m , 1aa? to Sotu o 2oy . During that time, he/she was (List statug in the
8

7

Institution}: S

IMPORTANT NOTE: If you rate the applicant “poor” or “fair” in a particular category, please elaborate on this aspect of
the reference in as much detail as possible,

Basic medical

knowledge: Poor Fair Average B Above Average
Professional judgment: ~ __ Poor — Fair Average Y~ Above Average
Sense of responsibility: Poor Fair Average b _Ahove Average
Moral character/

ethical conduct: Poor Fair Average L Above Average
Competence and skill: Poor _Fair Average w” Above Average
Cooperativeness,

ability to work with

others: Poor Fair Average L AbOve Average

History & physical exam

taking: Poor [Fair Average &~ Above Average
Record keeping: Poor Fair Average » _ Above Average
Case presentations: Foor Fair Average b Above Average
Patient management: Poor Fair Average L~  Above Average
Physician-Patient

Relationship: Poor Pair Average L~ Above Average
Competence in being able

to communicate in reading,

writing and speaking

the English fanguage: Poot Fair Average L _Above Average
Participation in Medical '

Staff Affairs Poor Fair Average b Above Average

Vermont Department of Health - Board of Medical Practice Addendum 4A Page 1 of 2




Addendum 4A, Continued Page 2 of 2

Name of Applicant: \Q Sl B g em 9 [ Wad

How long have you kmown the aﬁicant and in what capacity? Y 'i (.5 %\&,@.h A,

To the best of your knowledge, does/did the appiicant carry out the duties aid responsibilities

of the position at your institution in a satisfactory manner? £~ Yes No
Do you know of any emotional disturbance, mental illness, orgaric iflness, alcoho} or drug problem,

which might impair the applicant’s ability to practice medicine? Yes_ s No
Do you know of any pending professional misconduct proceedings or medical malpractice claims? Yes,, 4 No
Do you know if the applicant has been a defendant in any criminal proceeding other than minor traffic

offenses? (Note: DWI (Driving While Intoxicated) is not minor.) Yes___gm No
Do you know of any suspension, restriction, or termination of training or professional privileges for

reasons related to mental or physical impairment, incompetence, misconduct or malpractice? Yes " Ne
Do you know of any resignation or withdrawal from 1rammg or of professional privileges o avoid

imposition of disciplinary nieasures? Yes b No
Do you know of any confirmed quality problem (quality of hospita] care provided to Medicare patients)

by the Peer Review Organization (PRO) in Vermont or elsewhere? Yes___ = No
Da you know of a failure to complete a residency training program(s)? Yes_ ¥="No
Does the applicant call upon consults when needed? L Yes Ne

In addition to the information provided on the previous page, please use the space below and the reverse side for elaboration on the
abave and any additional information you have availabie to 2id the Board in evatuation this applicant, Of particular vahe to us in
evaltrating any candidate are comments regarding his/her notable strengths and/or weaknesses. We would appreciate such comments
from you, Any additional information should be attached to this form,

The above report is based on:
Lt Close personal hservation
General impression
A composite of faculty/staff evaluations
Other - Specify:

1 further certify that at the time of completion of the above training, or during my association with the physician, he/she was
competent to practice medxcme and he/she was not the subject of any disciplinary action,

I recommend

Name of ?hysiian

Signed: (\\ Date: b~ g - 200}

J— N
Print or Type Name and Title; Teigd Wwlgod. AL~ D

Yermont Department of Health ~ Board of Medical Practice Addendum 4A Page 2 of 2



Addendum 4A Pagelof2

Reference Form
.. Suhstitnte forms are not acceptable. This form may be dunlicated as nesded, -

This form is {o be completed by the individual providing the reference.
Please return the completed form directly to the Board at:

Vermont Department of Hezlth
Board of Medical Practice B
168 Cherry Street, P.O. Box 74 y 34104
Burlington, VT 05401 ‘ o W

Legan T heiler

Name of Applicant:

The physician named above has applied to the Vermont Board of Medical Practice for a license to pracﬁz:%‘ medicine in Vermom The _

applicant has listed your name as one who has requisite knowledge through recent observation of thé applicant’s current elihical” ™™
oompetence, ethical character, and ability to work cooperatively with others, In this regard, please complete the following reference
form. Thank you for your cooperation,

Please complete all parts of this formt. 1f more room is needed, please attach additional mformatxon

Dr, Kﬁ-ﬂa-a. T hele, was at, R T o)

From "%““’Lgo'} to ée -\‘ZJBL\ . During that time, he/she was (List status in the
Institution); FMH? - 0b LGy

IMPORTANT NOTE: If vou rate the applicant “poor™ or “fair” in & part:cular eategory, please elaborate on this aspect of
the reference in as much detail as possible.

Basic medical

knowledge: Poor i} Fair Average N Above Average
Professional judgment; Paoor Fair Average N Above Average
Sense of responsibility: Poor o Fair Average g Above Average
Moral character/

ethical conduct: Paor Fair Average N/ Above Average
Competence and skill: Poor Fair Average g Above Average

Cooperativeness,
ability to work with

others: Poor Fair Average \l Above Average
History & plhysical exam

taking: Poor Fair Average \t Above Average
Record keeping: Poor Fair Average ... Above Average
Case presentations: Poor Fair Average v Above Average
Patient management: Poor Fair Average N ___Above Average
Physician-Patient \

Relationship: Poor _Fair e A VETAZE Above Average

Competence in being able

to communicate in reading,

writing and speaking

the English fanguage: Poor Fair Average \r Above Average

Participation in Medical \’
Staff Affairs- - - Poor Fair Average Above Average

Vermont Department of Health — Board of Medical Practice Addendum 4A Page 1 of 2



Addendum 4A, Continued Page 2 of 2

!
Namsa of Applicant: Q%aﬁm I8

How long have you known the applicant and in what capacity? mbsw.s: o) Ew& b‘LQ!L

To the best of your knowledge, does/did the applicant carey out the duties and responsibilities

of the position at your institution in a satisfactory manner? N\ Yes No
Do you know of any emotional distarbance, mental illness, organic illness, aleohol or drug problem, \l
which might impair the applicant’s ability to practice medicine? Yes No
Do you know of any pending professional misconduct proceedings or medical maipractice claims? Yes. No
Do you know if the applicant has been a defendant in any criminal proceeding other than minor traffic :

offenses? (Note: DWI (Driving While Intoxicated) is not minor.) Yes \ No
Do you know of any suspension, restriction, or termination of training or professional privileges for \
reasons related to mental or physical impairment, incompetence, misconduct or malpractice? Yes No
Do you know of any resignation or withdrawal from training or of professional privileges to avoid \
imposition of disciplinary measures? Yes No
Do you know of any confirmed quality problem (quality of hospital care provided to Medicare patients)

by the Peer Review Organization {PRO) in Vermont or elsewhere? Yes \ No
Do you know of a failure to complete a residency training program{s)? - Yes_ ™S No
Does the applicant call upon consults when needed? \i Yes No

In addition to the information provided on the previcus page, please use the space below and the reverse side for elaboration on the
above and any additional information you have available 1 aid the Board in evaluation this applicant. Of particular value to us in
evaluating any candidate are comments regarding his/her notable strengths and/or weaknesses, We would appreciale such comments
from you. Any additional information shouid be attacked to this form,

The above report is based on:
Ny Close personaf observation

General impression

A composite of facuity/staff evaluations

Cther — Specify:

I further certify that at the time of completion of the above training, or during my association with the physician, he/she was
competent to practice medicine and he/she was not the subject of any disciplinary action.

i recommend ] L-xa* e for Heensure in Vermont.

Name of Ph¥sician

Signed:

—D Z 1078 . Date; fo/ } SL/H
Print or Type Name and Title: ) pu-q D
( %\MV#‘D@. @ VG v Q@\ ﬂmlrm‘»i
Q&p’r O/ .
Vniv ) Medienld Beammn @ Galveshon

Vermeont Department of Health — Board of Medical Practice Addendum 4A Page 2 of 2



Addendum 4A Page 1 of 2

Reference Form
Substitute forms are not acceptable, This form may be duplicated as negded.

This form is to be completed by the individnal providing the reference.
Please return the completed form directly to the Board at:

Vermont Department of Health
Board of Medical Practice
108 Cherry Street, P.O. Box 70
Burlington, VT 054¢1

Name of Applicant: R 9—*’3& W, 1 \me,l\er

The physician named above has applied to the Vermont Board of Medical Practice for a license to practice medicine in Vermont, The
applicant kas listed your name as one who has requisite knowledge through recent observation of the applicant’s current clinical
competence, ethical character, and abitity 10 work cocperatively with others, In this regard, please complete the following reference
form. Thank you for your cooperation, .

Please complete all parts of this form. 1f more room is needed, please attach additional information.

Dr__ =T lesile- was at T
From =+ I .06 to (o 201 b . During that time, he/she was (List status in the
Institution): Focw \d i y ol g G*l[.. i

IMPORTANT NOTE: If you rate the applicant “poor™ or “fair” in a particular category, please elaborate on this aspect of
the reference in as much detail as possible,

Basic medical /

knowledge: Poor Fair . Average _Above Average
Professional judgment: Poor . Fair Average Above Average
Sense of responsibility: Foor Fair Average v Above Average
Moral character/ V/

ethical conduct: Paor Fair Average Above Average
Competence and skill: Poor Fair Average - L: Above Average
Cooperativeness,

ability to work with V/

others: Poor Fair Average Above Average
History & physical exam V/

taking: Poor Fair Average Above Average
Record keeping: Poor Fair Average '\// Above Average
Case presentations: Poor Fair Average L Above Average
Patient management: Poor Fair Average : Above Average
Physician-Patient V/’

Relationship: _Poor o Hair e Average Above Average

Competence in being able
to communicate in reading,

writing and speaking \//

the English language: Poor Fair Average Above Average
Participation in Meadical !/

Staff Affairs™ Poor Fair Average Above Average

Vermont Department of Health — Board of Medical Practice ' Addendum 4A Page 1 of 2



Addendam 4A, Continued Page 2 of 2

Name of Applicant: QWW ' \H/f\é’/t iw—?/f

How long have you known the applicant 2nd in what capacity? "1” Ug{f&\fﬁ

To the best of your knowledge, does/did the applicant carry out the duties and responsibilities /

of the position at your institution in a satisfactory manner? Yes No
Do you know of any emotionat disturbance, mental iflness, organic illness, alcohol or drug problem, V
which might impair the applicant’s ability to practice medicine? Yes No
Do you know of any pending professional misconduct proceedings or medical maipractice claims? Yes No
Do you know if the applicant has been a defendant in any criminal proceeding other than minor traffic - /
offenses? (Note: DWI (Driving While Intoxicated) is not minor.) Yes No
Do you know of any suspension, restriction, or termination of training or professional privileges for L/’
reasons related to mental or physical impairment, incompetence, misconduct or malpractice? Yes Ne
Do you know of any resignation or withdrawal from training or of professionat privileges fo avoid L//
imposition of diseiplinary measures? : Yes No
Do you know of any confirmed quality problem (quality of hospital care provided to Medicare patients) L/,
by the Peer Review Organization (PRO} in Vermont or elsewhere? Yes /NG
Bo you know of a falltre to complete a residency training program(s)? Yes_ ¥ No
Does the applicant call upon consulis when needed? VYe& No

In addition to the information provided on the previous page, please use the space below and the reverse side for elaboration on the
above and any additional information you have available to aid the Board in evalation this applicant. Of particuiar value to us in
evaluating any candidate are comments regarding his/her notable strengths and/or weaknesses. We would appreciate such comments
from you, Any additional information should be atrached to this form,

The abp¥e repott is based on:
f Close personal observation
General impression
A composite of faculiy/staff evaluations
Other — Speaify;

I further certify that 2t the time of completion of the above training, or during my association with the physician, he/she was
competent to practice medicine and he/she was not the subject of any disciplinary action,

I recommend !2 SN \?/}’\M ‘““{f o for Heensure in Vermont,
Name of ?ﬂysician

Signed: G’\ﬁ“k DV M”)&L\' y Date; /é C)U/W //

Print or Type Name a&uh?iﬁe: P‘fﬁ %Qf’%fi a2 05 C WJ AY 5’(\4//{;/\-/

Vermont Department of Health - Board of Medical Practice Addendum 4A Page 2 of 2



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
LaSharn Hughes, MBA

BOARD CHAIRPERSON
Alexander S. Gross, MD

2 Peachtree St, N.W., 36" Floor e Atlanta, Georgia 30363 e Tel; 404.656.3913 e Fax 404.656.9723
hitp:/fwww.medicalboard.georgiz.gov E-Mail: Medbd@dch.ga.gov .

Wednesday, June 15, 2011

RE: Regan Theiler, MD
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that the above has been issued a license by the Georgia Composite Medical
Board.

It 1s further certified that:

The license number is 305 and was issued on July 2, 2004
The current license status is Lapsed

The license expiration date is June 30, 2007.

Board Actions A review of public records indicates that no public board orders have been
docketed.

Certified this day Wednesday, June 15, 2011.

Georgia Composite Medical Board

9 ‘
D A Fhslen

LaSharn Hughes
Executive Director

An Equal Opportunity Emplover



Licensure Verification Form Form #1
{(Copy this form for multiple licenses)

| am applying for a license to practice medicine. The Board requires that this form be completed by each state or

Canadian province in which | hold or have held licenses, whether now current or rot, Please cemplete the form and
return [ directly fo the following Board: Vee Mot

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

Applicant Name: Theler RQ“/\\)&V\ Netl

Last First Midcle Suffix

Date of Birth: _LQ{?; b h’ % Social Security Number: _ License Number: 000 365

{Fram Siate/Frovinoe you are sending this form to}

The applicant's social security number is 1 be used for purposes of ideniification and may not be used for any ather reasen,

| hereby autharize the ficensing agency of the State/Province of 6“ &.01‘3 (R to furnish the
| information to the Boar??\ betow.
: Signature of Applicant ¢ : P Date, (o / § / L
S . "
Board Name: ﬁrmbw&g %00-(‘&\ OQ MG{S\IC,A\. Ef‘%"'@m@_
Address: _JO ¥ Q.).\.eru‘ 5t , PoBex 1o Puchivale 7T 040!
Street . v City State/Provinge ZIP Code)

TO BE COMPLETED BY STATE LICENSING BOARﬁ OR CANADIAN PROVINCE

Name of Licensee:

Last First Middle Siuaffix

License Type: License #; ssue Date; Expiration Date:

Is this license current? [ives [[INo  if No, please explain:

1) Have formal disciplinary proceedings been initiated against applicant's ficense by a discipfinary authorfly in your state?
(dYes [CONo []Cannot answer under state law
if Yes, please explain:

2) Has the applicant ever been warned, censured, placed on probation, formal consent, reprimand of in any other manner
disciplined; or has the applicant’s license ever been revoked, suspended or, in any other manner, imited by a licensing or
disciplinary authority in your state?

[ ves [CINo [ Cannot answer under state law
If Yes, please explaini__ .

Board Authorized Signature:

Aftix Board Seal Mere
Title:

Date:
Please ratum this form to the Board listed at the fop of this form,

Applicant Name: (Qau\ow_‘ “’((mlw Date: L@\%h\
o J

Uniform Application for Physician Siate Licensure . o
RECEIVED
JUN 14 204,
B Ve (20 4



Texas Medical Board

Mailing Address;  P.0. Box 2018+ Austin, Tx 78768-2018
Phone {512) 305-71010

VERMONT BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE LICENSING AND June 16, 2011
REGISTRATION

108 CHERRY ST.

BURLINGTON, VT 05402-0070

For: VERMONT BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE LICENSING AND REGISTRATION

In response to a recent request, we verify the fol!owing information:

Physician: REGAN NELL THEILER, MD
License: M8911

Date Issued: 06/08/2007

Licensed by:

Date of Birth: 1973

Medical Schook:  UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON
Graduation Year: 2003

Permit Expires:  02/28/2013

Registration Status:

This is to certify that the above-named physician is licensed to
practice medicine in Texas.

Disciplinary Status;

The board has not filed any formal complaints or statements of
charges against this physician,

investigation Status:
Nof applicable.

*********************************************************************

1 you have any further questions, please contact the Hearings division
oiﬁcerelv‘

\._./%n{tomC n*‘crmat“lmon Center /j\‘gj)\ 7‘\ K;}Q\

BOARD SEAL



MED. Al STUDENT PERFORMANCE EVALL. /ION

Regan N. Theller
November 2002

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

Regan Theiler is a fourth year student at the University of Wisconsin Medical School in Madison, Wisconsin.

UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS

Regan is a student in the Medical Scientist Training Program at the UW Maedical School, Her doctoral thesis
was in the field of cylomegalovirus infection. She has two papers in press and one publishad in 2001. For

additional details regarding the quality of her research, please refer to letters submitted by her thesis
advisor.

ACADEMIC RISTORY

Dats of Initial Matriculation in Medical School: Augusi 1996

Date of Expected Graduation from Medical School: May 2003

Joint degree student:

Date of Initial Matriculation in Other Degree Program:; August 1586

Pate of Graduation from Other Degree Program: Decamber 2001
Type of Other Degree Program: PhD, Microbiology

Was the student required to repeat or otherwise remediate
any coursework during his/her medical education; No

Was the studaent the recipient of any adverse action(s) by the
medical school or iis parent institution; Mo

ACADEMIC PROGRESS
Basic Science and Introduction to Clinical Medicine Record

Regan did her basic science coursework from 1996 to 1998, Her first yoar GPA was a 3.51 and her second
year GPA was 3.38. She received an A grade in histology, genetics physiology, neuroscience, renal;
respiratory, G, hepatic neoplastic diseases and psychiatry. Her USMLE Step 1 exam score was 239, which
is in the 94" percentile nationally, and confirms her excellent preparation in the sciences basic 1o medicine.

During cur Patient, Doctor and Society course that Introduces students to clinical medicine, Regan received
a satisfactory grade the first semester, a B the second and third semesters and an A the fourth semester.
Her clinical instructors found her interview skills to be right on target for this stage in her career. They also
noted that she does an excellent job of communicating her findings effectively in written format. Her physical
exarn skills as revealed by an OSCE were also right on target.

Required Clinical Clerkships and Clinical Elective Record

As a third year student, Regan achieved a 3.23 GPA. Her dlinical attributes include outstanding problem-
solving skills. She is abie to crifically analyze patient findings and integrate these with her strong knowledge
of pathophysiclogy in order to construct an appropriate differential. She then logically works through the data
to a diagnosis and freatment plan, Regan has a strong motivation and high standards that are apparent in
her work ethic and passion for leaming. She puts in long hours, reads constantly io expand her knowledge,
is always prepared on the status ofher patients, is very reliable and meticulous, and she is able to multitask
because of her organizational and time-management skills. She is a quist worker who goes about her
business without needing to draw attention to her performance. Regan interacis with her patients and their



SER A4 45 THEL TER
. C o HRRLUMRE BRAAANENAED B

R

i

sl bl It

e ey

" i
Y gt

£

b e

A

= e

A g DR g

LR

o
b

ol g pusd

&

i 5

o .

i i

k=4 Ty

o ° 3 -

il £ F

T v BN

Ll & T
o

HO SED

- NISNODSIM 40 ALlS
..%L‘\h.ah“ S b . ki

kT G E a0 T

s




AL HRIAANEN

e \..ﬂf{ :
et e e i

Sl ﬁwm.«v

i E

e

EREME S oA ) i

YRR T

of

253

A

R T

&
A

IOSIOYY - NISHODSIA 40 ﬁ_wﬁ%
E i i Ry w\,w\ &

ket

3 g 8
& i

ARG

R e e e RS, &
The B85 oo, J\\\\ww BB el Amm.».ﬁ\ﬂww«w. i T

s




#

o

was

2
&

YL
e

M EED

. W
&f«y.?%k&ﬁ.@% 4,

s eng

5.
e

SUEEIEETY

i
[
{

e

cHe AN

i

e

L




R S

2 ; R N 3 <

i . o
[N o b
no St SF e LA e
&




e

"PAN-A3J PI3PURY 300 43 KI[SIDATU[) 93 JO pUw

3333 PR POSSNO 043 Srok a3 Tt A3y Jo Avp [Iuaesg S s
CISOOOSI A JO 9383 Y2 UT TGOSIPER] 3¢ URAIK)

"prurid o1 PWO|Ip $Pq3 oo ssatnim U
gwgsgﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁug%ﬁsﬁz@.

ENIDIQE 20 40120
Jo d0183(y a4y,
YATIHHT, TIHN NVOTY

uodn paliajuod sey 'Ande) S13 JO BOIRUTLOU R UOo
"WRNSAG UISUOISIA JO ANSIRATU} NI JO SIUSFIY Jo preoy] oYL

4E]

Lo iw
NS v
S0 - fam
L - e

+ “o e
P RS- SA
- ke -

ki

{=EN
a8

3idd
Li.

o |
oL




T & R s L B S
1o

I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the orviginal diploma of Regan Nell

Theiler, ?Eljﬁz_,:r“.;:f‘ T

Sharon J. Girewsl T
Ceprtification Officer

SEAL
VERIFIED




REGAN N. THEILER, MD, PHD, FACOG

i

CURRICULUNI VITAE
July 11,2011

PRESENT POSITION AND ADDRESS: | (0 gyl 15 oo

O

2007-Present  Assistant Professor : *
Division of Gynecology
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology L s
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, Texas 77555-0587
409/370-9644
mtheile@utmb.adu

BIOGRAPHICAL:

Sex: Female

Date of Birth:  October 26, 1973
Place of Birth: Osseo, Wisconsin
Citizenship:  U.S.A.
EDUCATION:

2003-2007 Residency: Emory University, Atlanta Georgia
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

1996-2003 M.D. University of Wisconsin-Madison Medical School, Madison, Wisconsin
Medical Scientist Training Program

[998-2001] Ph.D. University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, Wisconsin
Microbiology Doctoral Training Program

1992-1996 B.S. DePaul University, Chicago, Illinois
Chemistry, with High Honor

PROFESSIONAL AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

2007-Present  Assistant Professor and Women’s Reproductive Health Research (WREHR) Scholar
Division of Gynecology, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, University of Texas
Medical Branch, Galveston, Texas

2008-2011 Staff Physician, Planned Parenthood Gulf Coast, Houston, Texas

2006-2007 Administrative Chief Resident, Department of Gynecology and Obstetrics
Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia

2005-2007 CDC Guest Researcher, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



Theiler

Atlanta, Georgia

- 2003-2006 Resident, Department of Gynecology and Obstetrics
Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia

1995 National Science Foundation Fellowship, Research Experience for Undergraduates
University of Utah Medical Center and Department of Chemistry
Bacterial Topoisomerases as Antimicrobial Targets

CERTIFICATION:

2009 Diplomate, American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology
2010 Fellow, American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

LICENSURE:

Texas State Medical License — M691 ]

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES:
Interests include maternal/fetal infectious diseases, virology, and placental immunology.
2007-Present  Women’s Reproductive Health Research Scholar
National Institutes of Health K12 Mechanism
Principle Investigator: Gary D. V. Hankins, MD
Mentors: C. J. Peters, M.D. and Mahmoud Ahmed, PhD
2007-2011 National Institutes of Health Loan Repayment Program (LRP) for Clinical Researchers

2004-2005 Roche Diagnostics Grant: Cord Blood Screening for Cytomegalovirus Infection Using
Quantitative PCR.

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS:

2001-2603 Medical Scientist Training Program Admissions Committee, University of Wisconsin-
Madison School of Medicine, Madison, Wisconsin

2005-2007 Residency Oversight Committee, Department of Gynecology and Obstetrics, Emory
University School of Medicine, Atlanta, Georgia

2006-2007 Graduate Medical Education Resident Duty Hours Subcommittee, Emory University
School of Medicine, Atlanta, Georgia

2006-2007 Graduate Medical Education Committee, Emory University School of Medicine,
Atlanta, Georgia

2008-2009 Surgical Care Improvement Project Commitiee, John Sealy Hospital, University of
Texas Medical Branch, Galveston, Texas

Page | 2



2008-Present

- 2009-Present

2010-Present

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, John Sealy Hospital, UTMB, Galveston, Texas

Obstetrics and Gynecology Education Committee

TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES:

2009-Present

2008-Present

2008-Present

2009

Ob/Gyn Residents: Director of gynecology rotation for Ob/Gyn residents
Small Group Facilitator — Ob/Gyn Clerkship — 3 Year Students
Practice of Medicine Course Facilitator and Lecturer

Problem Based Learning Facilitator

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL AND SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES:

2008-Present
2009-Present
1996-Present

2007-Present

HONORS:
1992-1996

1993

1993, 94, 96

1994-1996

1996

1998-2000

2001-2003

Society for Gynecologic Investigation
Infectious Disease Society of America
American Medical Association

American Society for Microbiology

Arthur J. Schmitt Scholar, DePaul University, Chicago, Illinois

CRC Freshman Chemist of the Year Award, Department of Chemistry, DePaul
University, Chicago, Iilinois

Dean’s Award for Academic Excellence, DePaul University, Chicago, Illinois

Claire Booth Luce Scholarship for Women in Math and Science, DePaul
University, Chicago, IHinois

Merck Index Award, Department of Chemistry, DePaul University, Chicago, lllinois

National Research Service Award, Molecular Biosciences Training Grant
T32 GM 07215, University of Wisconsin-Madison Graduate School, Madison, Wisconsin

Wisconsin Distinguished Rath Graduate Fellow in Medicine, University of Wisconsin-
Madison School of Medicine, Madison, Wisconsin
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2005 Carlos Moisa Research Recognition Award, Department of Gynecology and Obstetrics,
Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia

2006 Second Place — Resident Research Day, Department of Gynecology and Obstetrics,
Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia

2007 Golden Apple Award, Emory University Medical Student Teaching Award, Emory
University, Atlanta, Georgia

2008 Charles C. Shepard Science Award Finalist — Laboratory and Methods Manuscript
“Breast Milk CD4+ T Cells Express High Levels of Chemokine Receptor 5 and CXC
Chemokine Receptor 4 and are Preserved in HIV-Infected Mothers Receiving Highly
Active Antiretroviral Therapy”. (Journal of Infectious Diseases 2007; 195:965-972)

June 2008
2010 McGanity Lectureship, Texas Association of Obstetrics and Gynecology Annual Meeting
OTHER AFFILIATIONS:

20608-Present  Member -~ UTMB Sealy Center for Vaccine Development
2009 Legislative Affairs Consultant to the University of Texas System
Ongoing Peer reviewer (ad hoc) for:

Infectious Diseases in Obstetrics and Gynecology

Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA)

The American Jowrnal of Obstetrics and Gynecology

The American Journal of Public Health

The Journal of Clinical Virology

The Journal of Travel Medicine

2010-Present  Consultant to Bayer pharmaceuticals: Speakers bureau

2010-Present  Consultant to Merck pharmaceuticals: Implanon faculty trainer

MENTORSHIP:

Undergraduate Students:
1. Kyle O'Boyle. Summer undergraduate research program, 2008.

Medical Students:
1. Emiko Petrosky. Senior research elective, 2009-10.
2. Holly Dunn. Senior research elective, 2009-10.

Graduate Students:

1. Janet Appleton. PhD student 2009-10,
2. Reagan Street. Masters of Medical Science, 2010,
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Residents:
L. Sara Mucowski, M.D. Resident research project, 2008-2011.
2.--Paula Doyle, M:D. Resident research project; 2008:2010.
3. Katie Gillaspy, M.D. Resident research project, 2008-2010,
4. Teresa Walsh, M.D. Resident research project, 2010-ongoing.
5. Katheryn Williams, M.D. Resident research project, 2010-on going.
6. Johanna Voutyras, M.D. Resident research project, 201 1-ongoing.

Advisory Committee Memberships:

1.
2,

Nguyen V. Nguyen, medical student honors thesis
Dara Havemann, M.D. Masters of Medical Science
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